DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1401 EAST BROAD STREET
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23219-2000

PHILIP A. SHUCET
COMMISSIONER

03/30/2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Batten, Kerry

FROM: Stearns, Palmer N

SUBJECT: State Environmental Review Process (SERP) Closure

Project # UO000-127-155, C501, P101, R201

Project Identifier: 19036

Route: 0

Project Limits From: HATHAWAY ROAD

Project Limits To: EAST JUNCTION POWHITE PARKWAY
Town, City or County: Richmond (City)

The State Environmental Review Process (SERP) for the referenced project has been completed and State natural
resource agencies have had opportunity to comment on the project.

The Preliminary Environmental Inventory (PEI) for the project is attached. The PEI contains information about the
environmental resources in the project vicinity and summarizes any commitments identified for the project as a result
of the SERP. The PEI is based on current project parameters, as described in the Project Early Notification (EQ-429).
Changes to the project scope can influence the information provided in this PEI and the results of this environmental
review. The Richmond District Environmental Section must be advised if the project scope changes.

This administratively concludes the SERP, however; other environmental clearances and reviews may be necessary.
Please forward this SERP Closure Memorandum and PEI to othersinvolved in the project, as you deem appropriate.
Please call meif you have questions or comments regarding this project. | can bereached at (804)524-6012 or via

email at Palmer.Stearns@V irginiadot.Org.
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